c-8
{4’ GOVERNMENT OF

SUVERN RRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, CONNAUGHT PLACE

NEW DELHI- 110001
No. F6/DFS/MS/EH/2025/SZ/ IS Dated: o7 / 0y { AU
To,

The Joint C.P, (LIC),
1* floor, Police Station,
Defense Colony, New Delhj.

Sub: -'Re.garding renewal of “FSC” from fire safety point of view in r/o M/s Jubilant FoodWorks
Limited Domino’s Pizza located at Shop No. 3,

UGF, Shahdara Metro Station, New Delhi-32.
Sir,

1. Terrace fire pump capacity of 450 LPM provided but fo

restaurant. A separate terrace fire pump capacity of 450 LPM should be provided.
2. Overhead water storage tank capacity of 20,000 ltrs, pro

vided but found common with Burger
King restaurant. A Separate water storage tank capacity of 20,000 ltrs should be provided.
3. Exit Signages found not provided.

und common with Burger King

Keeping in view of above, issuance of fire safety certificate can-not be considered at this
stage. Management of the restaurant may be requested to rectify the above said shortcomings for
taking further necessary action in this matter under intimation to this department and running

restaurant/eating house in absence of requisite fire safety arrangements shall be at the risk &
liability of the owner/occupier.

Yours faithfu

Garg)
. Director

DelhifFire Service v
Copy for information: - v

The Owner/Occupier, M/s Jubilant FoodWorks Limited Domino’s Pizza located at Sh
No. 3, UGF, Shahdara Metro Station, New Delhi- 110032,




